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Response to Request for Information 

 
Reference FOI 002179 
Date 12 April 2018 
 

Domiciliary Care Contracts 

 
Request: 
 
1.  How many domiciliary care contracts were entered into by your authority as of 

3 May 2018? 
 22  
 
2.  When does the existing contract end? 
 15 May 2019 
  
3.  What is the start date for the new contract? 
 16 May 2019 
 
4.  What is the current: 

a)  contract term? 
 16 May 2016 to 15 May 2019 
 
b)  contract value? 
 The Council has a framework of accredited Providers from which to 

purchase domiciliary care for Wolverhampton residents.  There is no 
guarantee of hours therefore there is no set contract value. 

 
c)  hourly rate?  
 The hourly rate is £14.52. 
 And is this pro-rata for part hour calls? 
 The rate is a flat rate divisible by 4.   30 minutes would be paid @ 7.26, 

15 mins would be 3.63.  The payment schedule is pro rata as the start 
and end date of the service agreement determines the cost of the 
payment to providers. 

 
d)  extension period if any? eg. 1 years, 2 years 
 Up to a further 12 months until 15 May 2020. 
 

5.  How much does this cost the council per year? 
 Please see our response to question 4b) above. 
 
6.  Which of the following categories would the funds fall into? 

a)  up to £500,000 b) £500,000 to £1.5 million c) £1.5 million to £4 million 
d)  £4 million or above 
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